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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 March 2022 1:42 PM

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: FW: Awaiting Finalisation for vehicle YP3257B

Attachments: YP 3257 marking.pdf

  

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg> 

Sent: Tuesday, 29 March 2022 1:42:00 pm (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Awaiting Finalisation for vehicle YP3257B 

Dear Taufikh,  

  

We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.  

  

Kindly be informed that we confirm acceptance of: COR l/s$18,800 

  
Thank you & Warmest Regards,  
  

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd 

50, Bukit Batok Street 23 

#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578) 

Tel : 63161131 / 63161151  ||  Fax : 63167050  

  

From: Taufikh (LKK Auto) <taufikh@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 4:17 PM 

To: 'Woon Meng' <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg> 

Cc: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Awaiting Finalisation for vehicle YP3257B 

  

Hi Ms Heng, 

  

Please refer attached, COR l/s$18,800, 20days, subject to insurance approval. 

  

Regards 

Taufikh 

Lkk Auto 

  

From: Woon Meng [mailto:woonmeng@singnet.com.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2022 12:47 PM 

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' 
Cc: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)'; 'Admin A' 

Subject: Awaiting Finalisation for vehicle YP3257B 

Importance: High 
  

Dear Taufikh,  

  

We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.  

  

We are still awaiting your finalisation for this case. 
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We look forward to hearing from you soonest.  

  
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

Sent: Friday, 11 March 2022 11:43 AM 

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Summer (LKK Auto)' 

<admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

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

Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 11:35 AM 

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

  

Kindly assist to finalise for this case. 

  
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

Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 10:55 AM 
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To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 9 February 2022 2:54 PM 

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Estimate for vehicle YP3257B 

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

Sent: Monday, 24 January 2022 4:00 PM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 19 January 2022 4:54 PM 

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

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

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2022 11:51 AM 

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

Sent: Friday, 31 December 2021 12:11 PM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 22 December 2021 11:37 AM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 10:01 AM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 30 November 2021 10:17 AM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 10:01 AM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 2 November 2021 5:14 PM 

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

Sent: Monday, 25 October 2021 11:15 AM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 19 October 2021 4:45 PM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 10:37 AM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 22 September 2021 1:51 PM 

To: 'taufikh@lkkauto.com' <taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

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

Sent: Monday, 13 September 2021 5:46 PM 

To: 'taufikh@lkkauto.com' <taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Estimate for vehicle YP3257B 

  

Dear Taufikh,  

  

We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.  

  

Kindly assist to provide re-survey marking and finalise for this case.  

  
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

Sent: Monday, 13 September 2021 5:20 PM 

To: 'taufikh@lkkauto.com' <taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Estimate for vehicle YP3257B 

  

Dear Taufikh,  

  

We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.  

  

Kindly assist to provide re-survey marking.  

  
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

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 12:58 PM 

To: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Woon Meng' <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Estimate for vehicle YP3257B 

  

Hi Shiau Chan, 
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Attached marking , can get authorisation from insurance for repair. 

  

Regards 

Taufikh 

Lkk Auto 

  

From: Woon Meng [mailto:woonmeng@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 3:18 PM 
To: taufikh@lkkauto.com 

Subject: Estimate for vehicle YP3257B 
  

Dear Taufikh,  

  

Kindly find enclosed estimate for your reference. Please assist to provide marking.  

  
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

Sent: Monday, 30 August 2021 6:48 PM 

To: 'taufikh@lkkauto.com' <taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Estimate for vehicle YP3257B 

  

Dear Taufikh,  

  

Kindly find enclosed estimate for your reference.  

  
Thank you & Warmest Regards,  
  

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd 

50, Bukit Batok Street 23 

#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578) 

Tel : 63161131 / 63161151  ||  Fax : 63167050  

  

  

  


